

Steven Q. Stultz

dba SQ Systems Computer Support
97 Amity Road, Galloway, Ohio 43119-8731
614-878-2332 or 877-878-2332
steven@sqsystems.com www.sqsystems.com

Introduction:

I've been working in Information Technology full time since 1987, after graduating college with an undergraduate degree in February of that year, and taking my first job with the WA Storing Company of Columbus, Ohio doing mainframe data retrieval. Later that year I accepted a position with an Orthopedic clinic in Clintonville, Ohio and worked doing programming, computer support, and user training for several years. In 1991 I formed my own computer consulting practice, and continue that practice to this day, doing desktop computer support, system maintenance, repair, and user training. Throughout my career one point of focus has always been in helping my clients and colleagues understand the technology of computer systems and networks around them, in addition to providing system support and related services.

Programming and Scripting Knowledge and Proficiency:

HTML, JavaScript, PHP, PERL
Windows batch and login scripting
AutoHotKey scripting
MS VisualBasic 6 (VB6) and previous versions
MS Professional Development System (PDS) BASIC v7.0
MS QuickBASIC v4.0 and previous versions, DOS environment
ANSI Standard COBOL (in a mainframe environment)

Operating System Knowledge and Proficiency:

Windows Vista x86 and x64	Windows NT Workstation
Windows XP	Windows 98
Windows 2000 Server and 2003 Server	Windows 95
Windows 2000 Pro	Windows 3.1 and 3.11 WFW
Windows ME	MS DOS v6.22 and previous versions

Networking and Cabling Systems:

Software and Hardware Firewalling	Ethernet 10Base5, 10Base2, 10BaseT
Novell IPX/SPX	Ethernet 100BaseTX and Gigabit
TCP/IP v4	Hardware VPN Configuration
Arcnet 2Mbps Star Topology	Software Remote Access Solutions

Professional History:

July, 1991 - Present: Consultant/Owner, SQ Systems Computer Support, Galloway, Ohio

- Local-area network design and implementation.
- General computer system support.
- Remote computer and network access solutions including VPN.
- Custom application software design, programming, implementation, and training.
- Disaster recovery services and contingency planning.
- Web site design and coordination with hosting services.
- Email server setup and configuration.
- Writing user training manuals and system documentation
- Implementation of data backup systems.
- Desktop, server, and network preventive maintenance and system cleaning.

August, 1987 - July, 1991: Halley Orthopaedic Clinic, Columbus, Ohio

- Local-area network design, implementation, and management
- Hardware service and upgrading
- Application programming, responsible for design and programming of many layers of a comprehensive medical database system, which included patient billing, demographic information management, and medical history.
- Employee and physician liaison Work closely with physicians and resident physicians to develop software to manage their patient studies and research, work with staff physicians and employees to develop new software applications to perform key office tasks.
- Training and design of system training manuals and system documentation.

February, 1987 - August, 1987: W.A. Storing Company, Columbus, Ohio

- Printer and console operation in a Honeywell mainframe environment, loading and print spooling from mag tape, managing up to 12 mag tape drives concurrently.
- Printer and console operation in a Burroughs B1900 minicomputer environment, running print jobs from mag tape and diskpacks, including diskpack mounting and dismounting.

June 1983 - December 1983: D-Comp, Lancaster, Ohio (part-time position)

- Database programming on IBM PC with Cornerstone; developed database for tracking and management of co-operative advertising funds.
- General PC and printer maintenance.
- Training of office personnel on computer in general, and on Cornerstone database specifically.

Education:

Bachelor of Science, Computer Information Systems
DeVry Institute of Technology (formally Ohio Institute of Technology),
Columbus, Ohio - February, 1987.

Organizational Affiliations:

The HTML Writers Guild
Greater Columbus Chamber of Commerce (previous)
Lancaster-Fairfield Chamber of Commerce (previous)
Boy Scouts of America, Eagle Scout Recipient
Aircraft Owners and Pilots Association